
 
From: Samara Jones-Hall  
Sent: 30 June 2021 18:42
To: TRANSPORTINFRASTRUCTURE <TRANSPORTINFRASTRUCTURE@dft.gov.uk>; Susan Anderson

Cc: Jason Jones-Hall ; Manston Airport
<ManstonAirport@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Re-determination of the Application for an Order granting Development Consent for the
reopening and development of Manston Airport in Kent
 
Dear Sirs
 
Re-determination of the Application for an Order granting Development Consent for the
reopening and development of Manston Airport in Kent
 
I note a copy of the letter to Ms Harrison and Ms Goodenough from Susan Anderson of 29 June
2021 on the Planning Inspectorate's website re Manston Airport.
 
I note that in Susan Anderson's letter of 29 June 2021 at para 4 and at the top of page 2 it states
that - "That Secretary of State will, as a minimum, allow a period of 28 days for the second round
of consultation to allow Interested Parties to submit further representations on the responses
received by the 9 July 2021 deadline and the Independent Assessor's draft report." (bold added
for emphasis).
 
Could you please confirm the date which the Independent Assessor's draft report will be
released?
 
Could you also please put the release date of the Independent Assessor's draft report on the
Planning Inspectorate's website re Manston Airport.
 
Yours faithfully
 
Samara

Samara Jones-Hall
Five10Twelve
Non-practising Solicitor (England & Wales)
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